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20 February

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Special Projects

SUBJECT : Photo Reconnalssance Systems Report No. 28
1L  CORONA

A, Accomplishments

1. The PIM Meeting, convened 17-18 February at the A/P, re-
sulted in excellent information exchange among CORONA program
participants.

2. The 18 February meeting reviewed the problem of system in-
compatibility with UTB payloads and concluded that deletion of UTB
from the CORONA Program was the best course of action.

3. The initial audit of CR-10 on 19 February indicates that the
system will be ready for launch on 4 March.

4. AWA'sl, 2, 3, 4 and 6 were negotiated with the A/P on
13 February, for a total o including fee. A total
of 28, 985 man-hours of labor were added to the contract.

B. Problems

1. Tracking problems arising from the use of UTB film re-
sulted in the cancellation of the CR-11 flight, scheduled for 18 February.
CR-11 is being refitted for use with STB and is rescheduled for the
next flight, currently scheduled for 6 May.

2. P/L tracking problems with UTB, similar to those observed
in CR-11, have occurred during cycling of CR-12 and CR-13. These
units wil Qe refitted with STB, with no impsact on the current
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C. Projected Status
1. CR-10, Flight preps.

2. CR-1ll. Specisal tests/conversion to STB.

3. CR-12, Conversion to STB.

4, CR-13. Environmental preps.
5. QR-2, Subsystem testing.

6. CR-14, Receiving and inspection.
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